

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 10:01 AM
To: Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Amy,

I screwed up. I was supposed to move Joe Reinke from February 27th to January 30th because he is at another training session that day. Would it be possible for Katelyn to attend on February 27th? Thanks.

Richard

From: Lachance, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 7:58 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Yes – please put Katelyn Pomaville in the last slot on 1/30. Thanks.

Amy Lachance

Grand Rapids and Kalamazoo District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Department of Environmental Quality

Cell Phone Number: PPI

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 5:39 PM
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Bloemker, Jon (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ); Lachance, Amy (DEQ); Thomas, Chuck

(DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)

Subject: Final List for 2014 Lab Training

Here's the final list of FOS and RLS staff and the days they will attend. Unless I missed someone, there is one slot still available on January 30th.

Kris Philip wonders if Katelyn Pomaville in the Kalamazoo office was able to attend last year. If not, I would give her priority for the open slot. If she did attend, then it is possible we can add one additional employee to the roster on January 30th. No promises, but let me know if you have someone in mind. Thanks.